From: Marika Glasgow

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:40 PM

Cc: Jean Milligan; Connie Tou

Subject: Our 2024 Holiday Campaign Has Launched!

Good afternoon,
| hope this message finds you well!

We're excited to announce that our 2024 Holiday Giving Campaign is officially underway! The campaign will run
from Monday, November 25th to Friday, December 6th, 2024 at 5:00 PM, with a goal to raise $60,000 across all
five ProAction Chapters.

Check out our online auction or donate directly to the Chapter of your choice!

Thanks to the incredible generosity of our donors, this year’s auction features a fantastic array of items,
including:

e Treetop Trekking

e Medieval Times tickets

e A cruise in Kingston's 1000 Islands

e President's Choice gift cards

¢ Toronto Symphony Orchestra tickets

e Toronto Raptors, Maple Leafs, and Blue Jays game tickets
e And much more!

There’s something for everyone!

We invite you to join us in supporting this cause and making a meaningful impact in the lives of kids and youth
in our communities. Together, we can help create a happier, stronger, and safer world for all.

Thank you so much for your continued support.

Warm regards,
Marika
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